### **Rosecrest Community Council Minutes**

Date	January 13, 2019		
Call to Order	3:38 p.m.		
Attending Council Members	Kyle Anderson, Principal		
	Nancy Hardy, Teacher		
	Stacie Henry, Parent		
	Patti Hession, Parent (Late)		
	Lori Thompson, Parent (Late)		
	Ben Towers, Parent		
Absent Council Members	Sam Sorensen, Parent		
Guests	None		
Ending Time	4:35 p.m.		
Next Schedule Meeting	February 10, 2019		

Kyle Anderson welcomed SCC members.

### Agenda Items:

## I. State Issued School Report Card

- **a.** Kyle Anderson reviewed Rosecrest's 2018-19 State Issued Report Card (accessible through USBE Data Gateway). He explained the State no longer issues a grade to each school...instead they rank the schools' proficiency and growth with terms ie. Exemplary, Commendable, Typical, Developing, Critical Needs.
- **b.** Kyle Anderson explained the state report cards are a way to report back to the public how Rosecrest is doing on growth and proficiency each year. Rosecrest earned a "Commendable" on School Proficiency and an "Exemplary" on School Growth!
- **c.** On Rosecrest's Trustland Plan, the SCC set the proficiency goal as 51%, for each academic (language arts, math, and science). Rosecrest's students showed an overall average of 65% growth ...far exceeding the 51% goal!
- **d.** Mr. Anderson put into perspective Rosecrest's accomplishments by showing a comparison of report cards from other district elementary schools with comparable demographics. Rosecrest achieved higher overall growth and proficiency than all schools with similar demographics.

# II. <u>Kindergarten Registration</u>

- a. Kindergarten Registration Date Mr. Anderson has not yet received Kindergarten Registration dates; however, he anticipates Rosecrest's Kindergarten registration will be early March.
- Rosecrest's kindergarten team and PTA will advertise the registration similar to how they advertised last year. (Post signs in neighborhoods, make advertisement door knockers and fliers, post on school and PTA websites/social media, etc.)

c. FTE numbers will be based on the number of students Granite School District predicts will attend Rosecrest in August 2020. The District's prediction will be released in March. In looking at Rosecrest's current enrollment numbers, it is expected there will be two kindergarten classes – an A.M. Class and a P.M. Class.

#### III. BTS Music Teacher

- a. Granite District's Beverly Taylor Sorensen Arts Teachers (BTS) are usually reassigned schools every two years.
- Mr. Anderson was able to persuade the district to allow Mrs. Laurie Peterson, Rosecrest's BTS Music Teacher since the 2017-18 school year, to remain at Rosecrest this year.
- c. Because Mrs. Peterson is such an integral part of Rosecrest's faculty (She does an incredible job instructing each class once a week and also conducts Rosecrest's amazing School Choir), the SCC would like to write a letter to district officials requesting Mrs. Peterson be assigned to Rosecrest next year, 2020-2021. Stacie Henry will write a draft letter to be approved by the SCC.

## IV. <u>Transitioning 5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> Graders</u>

- a. Kyle Anderson reported on Rosecrest's effort to make this school year a great year for both 5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> grade students (School Crossing Guard Duties, Kindness Club, individual field trips to Evergreen and Evergreen's Registration Process for both grades).
- b. Evergreen counselors will be at Rosecrest on Tuesday, January 21<sup>st</sup>, 2020 to help students with the registration process. Rosecrest's parents are strongly encouraged to come that day and take an active role in their students' registration for Evergreen. Counselors will meet with 6<sup>th</sup> Grade students at 9:00 a.m. and with 5<sup>th</sup> Grade students immediately following the 6<sup>th</sup> Grade registration (approx. 10:00 a.m.) This information will also be placed on Rosecrest's School Website.

## V. Update Trust Land Money

 a. Kyle Anderson reviewed Rosecrest's Trustland Money Plan – showing what money had been spent and remaining balances for the last half of the school year.
Rosecrest is right on track with their Trustland Plan and Goals.

Council Meeting Adjourned at 4:35 p.m.